Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:16 PM

To: ‘'marillar@nyassembly.gov'

Ce: 'kleinft@nyassembly.gov’; 'Theresa Klein-Franke'

Subject: FOIL/records request -- recordings of the audio/video of the ZOOM meetings of
Assembly standing committees

Attachments: Sassower (2) Response.pdf; Sassower(2)material pdf

TO: Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Below, with the above attached, is your March 6, 2017 response to my March 2, 2017 FOIL/request entitled "Where are
the Assembly’s audio/video webcasts and recordings of committee meetings, pursuant to Assembly Rule IV, §2(g) — &
the March 17, 2016 recommendations of Speaker Heastie’s “Workgroup on Legislative Process, Operations, and Public

Participation’?”.

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIl (“Public Access to Records”), | reiterate what is there set forth and request to know —
more than four years later -- where, on the Assembly’s website, | can now find recordings of the live-streamed audio
and/or video of ZOOM meetings, held this session, by the following standing committees:

Assembly Ways & Means Committee
Assembly Judiciary Committee

Assembly Codes Committee
Assembly Committee on Local Governments

Assembly Committee on Governmental Operations
Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation
Assembly Committee on Ethics and Guidance.

If the ZOOM meetings of these committee are not being recorded and posted on the Assembly’s website, please furnish
records as to the reason(s) and supply, in electronic form, the agendas of all meetings held by these committees since the
start of session — such being necessary because, as discussed, the Assembly removes the committee meeting agendas
from its website once they are no longer current: http://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?sh=agen, rather than placing them in
an archive, or maintaining them, originally and thereafter, on the committees’ permanent webpages of “news/updates”:
http://nyassembly.gov/comm/.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director |

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Robin Marilla <marillar@nyassembly.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 4:57 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Foil Response(2)



Please see attached.

Robin Marilla

Records Access Officer
NYS Assembly Public Information Office
Legislative Office Building, 202

Albany, NY 12248
518-455-4218



